Torres, RobertoJ

From: Scott Mork [smork@graymont.com]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 9:51 AM
To: Torres, RobertoJ

Cc: ‘Jason Ellis'

Subject: RE: Jason Ellis' email address
Attachments: Radiation Safety Training Certificate. pdf
Mr Torres,

Thank you for your call this morning and for making the changes to our RSO officer at our Indian Creek Plant.

Please find attached Mr. Ellis’ certificate of training completion. | am copying him on this email so that you also have his
current email address.

If you need anything further please contact either myself or Jason.
I'have included the following from Mr. Ellis as well in case you do not have the following information.
Also, below is a statement of training and experience that | used in my application for RSO at Cricket Mountain.

“Mr. Ellis holds a bachelor’s degree in Public Health/Industrial Hygiene from Utah State University. His program of study
included the anticipation, recognition, evaluation and control of Radiation Safety hazards in the workplace. He possesses

the credentials of a Certified Industrial Hygienist, a Certified Safety Professional and a Certified Hazardous Materials &
Manager. He has 11 years of professional work experience in health physics and radiation safety. Additionally, he served <
as the Radiation Safety Officer for Vertex Pharmaceuticals in San Diego, California — License Number 6336-37.

In his tenure as a radiation safety professional, Mr. Ellis has performed the following activities: contamination surveys,
exposure surveys, contamination abatement, proper disposal of radioactive waste materials, decommissioning of
licenses and controlled areas, annual reviews, and licensing/amending of licenses in both Utah and California.”

Thank you

Scott Mork

Director of Production
Graymont Western US Inc
801-716-2627

Cel 435-864-8180

From: Torres, Roberto] [mailto:Roberto]. Torres@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 8:08 AM

To: smork@graymont.com
Subject: Jason Ellis' email address

Also please provide Jason Ellis’ email address to update our records. Thank you.

Roberto J. Torres

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region 1V
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety



Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B
612 East Lamar Boulevard, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011-4125
Telephone 817-860-8189

Facsimile 817-860-8263
robertoj.torres@nrc.gov




]
Rocky Mountain HP Consultants, Inc.

P.0. Box 1580 Sandy, UT 84091
Tel: (801) 974-5144  FAX: (801) 974-5699 Cellular: (801) 560-3778

June 11, 2009

Attn: Jason Ellis, Manager EHS Tel:  (801) 2646868
GRAYMONT WESTERN US INC. Fax: (801) 2646874
3950 South 700 East, Ste. 301 www.graymont.com

Salt Lake City, UT 84107

Dear Jason:

This is to certify and document that the following people attended and successfully completed Rocky
Mountain HP's -Day Radiation Safety Class that was held at your facility on June 11, 2009:

Jason Ellis Kyle Rowlette
Allen Holubec Byron Berglind
Eric Bennett

It is a pleasure to continue to work with you at Graymontk in your radiation safety program. Thank you for
allowing me to be of service,

If you have any questions, need additional information, or if I can be any assistance to you, please feel free
to call me at 801/974-5144,

Sincerely,

y A7

Edd Johnson
President

Street Address: 3589 West 500 South, Salt Lake City, UT 84104



